January 19, 2016

Dear Ms. Hamilton,

Re: BC Hydro 2015 Rate Design
Application http:/ /www.bcuc.com/Ap
plicationView.aspx? Applicationld=511

I respectfully ask that the following will
be read to and heard by the Commission
Panel, the Applicant BC Hydro and all
participating interveners:

1. Regrettable some interveners —
who are BC Hydro ratepayers,

including myself — are in the
unfortunate unprepared situation now
before and in the up-coming procedural
hearing. That do mainly because of the
complexity of, and technical language in,
the voluminous application.



Some registered interveners have their
intervener status rescinded. This is
mainly caused due by innocence and
having no former experience with
previous hearings and hearing
procedures.

Those rescinded interveners are just a
little more than two hands-full out of
how many thousands BC Hydro
ratepayers who were prepared to take
part in the subject hearing process.
However by unknowingly and
unintentionally failing to follow certain
procedures they have been “cut-off”
from actively participating in the
hearing.

The Commission received many emails
in support of having Sharon Noble’s
intervener status reinstated.

I have been in contact and worked
together with Sharon Noble, and I can
attest that by now she has emerged as






